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PDX Metro Works 

Request for Proposals 

 

Questions and Answers 
This information may be edited for clarity 

 
 

January 19, 2022 

Q1 Can you please clarify how the 550 worksites, and 1,200 subsidized placements will be divided amongst 
contractors? Or will each contractor be responsible for developing 550 worksites with 1,200 
placements? 

A1 The 550-worksite number is for the entire program; depending on the results of the of the RFP process 
the performance may be divided between one or more contractors.  The number of worksites is based on 
our experience that a single worksite can provide multiple opportunities, so a 1 to 1 match of participants 
to worksites is not how it is calculated. 

 
Q2 The RFP lists the contract period as being 16 months (March 1, 2022–June 30, 2023), but the budget 

narrative workbook (for Participant Success Coaching) says the budget period is 12 months. Can you 
clarify whether the budget should cover the full 16-month period or a 12-month period? Can you also 
clarify whether the funding available through the RFP (and listed in the funding chart) is for 12 or 16 
months? 

A2 Thank you for this question, as we think you identified an error in the budget narrative workbook.   
 

The initial contract for services and the related budget under this RFP will be 16 months.  Thereafter, 
budgets will be managed on an annual (12 month) basis.  The initial budget should completed for 16 
months using the $385,000 for 16 months of services calculations.  Future contract budgets will be 
developed for 12 months using that year’s allocated budget for the project.   
 
We have replaced the budget narrative workbook with a corrected version.  However, if budgets come in 
for the shorter timeframe because respondents did not see this correction, consideration will be given 
and it will not impact the scoring. 

 
Q3 Can we have data over the last 3 years regarding the overall success of the network with youth 

internships and worksite development? 

A3 The youth work experience programs calculate success for youth as completing 80% of planned hours and 
receiving a positive evaluation from the worksite supervisor.  Performance on this measure over the last 3 
years. 

 
PY18 – 83% 
PY19 – 75% 
PY20 – 84% 

 
 (Continued on next page)  
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Worksite development success is determined by having adequate numbers of worksite opportunities 
available to meet the services goals.  The information below represents unique worksites, many of which 
offered multiple work experience opportunities. 
 

PY18 – 176 
PY19 – 191 
PY20 – 67 

 
Q4 The budget allocates $385,000 for 16 months for the Multnomah County Worksite Development 

Employer Liaison contract with the option for 1-year extensions for up to 4 years.  What would be the 
contract amount be for those 1-year extensions? 

A4 Funding fluctuates each year, and firm amounts are difficult to provide.  It is expected that funding would 
remain similar to the current estimated funding.  Should that be the case, funding on a 12 month basis 
would be estimated at $289,000. 

 
 

January 7, 2022 

Q1 Do all referrals for this program have to come through partner agencies? Or, if we get approved on our 
RFP as a service provider can we recruit our own neighbors to the PDX Metro Works program? 

A1 Entities awarded Coaching Services are a resource to the entire program, meaning that in addition to 
coaching participants affiliated with their own organization they will be assigned an additional number of 
participants to coach based on geography and community referral partner affiliation. 

 
 

January 6, 2022 

Q1 Is this Workforce Development/Employer Liaison application only for organizations looking to act as a 
liaison?  Or also for those who provide employment? 

A1 We are seeking organizations to recruit employers to host internships/work experiences at their 
worksites.  An entity that provides employment opportunities to specific populations can apply to serve as 
Workforce Development/Employer Liaison, and such an entity could also serve as an employer worksite 
for work experiences under this program.  The selected entities in the work experience programs will 
develop worksites for all program participants – whether serving adult or youth participants, or both.  This 
will require employer engagement outside of your own organization to meet the needs of the program. 

 
Q2 If we only apply for the Participant Success Coaching aspect, who would we coach?  Could we apply for 

funding to do Participant Success Coaching to some of the people we already employ, or does it have to 
be new participants? 

A2 Selected coaching agencies will coach participants from the targeted populations and programs cited in 
the RFP.  See pages 10 and 11.  This RFP does not fund organizations to provide coaching to participants in 
their own programs who are unaffiliated with the programs and referral agencies cited in the RFP. 
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Q3 If it is for new participants, are we responsible for the recruitment of these participants? 

A3 Page 9 of the RFP includes a discussion of the role of success coaching contractors in recruitment.  In our 
experience, demand for work experiences is very high, particularly with youth; partner agencies are very 
active in referring participants. 

 
Q4 If we are doing only Participant Success Coaching and not the Employer Liaison part, then would the 

participants just go to two different entities for each program? 

A4 Success Coaching can be provided in a variety of venues:  At the organization’s office, in public settings 
like a library or through a virtual session.  A work experience takes place at a participating employer 
worksite.  The Success Coach supports participants through the entire program experience. 

 
Q5 Does Participant Success Coaching start before the employment aspect, or during it all? 

A5 Coaching begins prior to employment and continues through the end of the placement. 
 
Q6 Does the funding request give funds for the participants to get paid, or does the funding request give 

funds for our organization to carry out the program? 

A6 The funds available through the RFP are for delivering the services outlined.  Payroll for work experience 
participants is handled by a third party with a separate pool of funds. 

 
 

December 16, 2021 

Please Note:  Questions received December 24 through December 31 will be answered and posted by close of  
business on January 3, 2022.  Thank you. 
 
Q1 Could we submit a proposal just for our sector-home building and adjacent industries, or whether you 

are seeking proposals to find employers for a variety of industries? 

A1 Worksystems strives to offer work experiences at a variety of businesses and workplaces that meet the 
needs and match the interests of the target youth and adult populations.  A strength in a particular 
industry may be useful in building an applicant’s case for their experience in working with business.  
However, entities selected to provide worksite development will be expected to recruit a variety of 
worksites across multiple industries, as well as continue to work with our existing group of employer 
sponsors, who come from a number of different industries. 

 
 


